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Project “Sustainable Reforms of the State Border Guard Service of Ukraine (SUREBU)” 

IFB No.:  UA1-2016-580 
Supply and delivery of IT equipment for the benefit of State Border Guard Service of Ukraine. 

 
Bid Bulletin No.2  
 
Date: December, 8th, 2016  
 
The bulletin is issued to clarify issues that arose while considering the bidding documents. 
 
Questions from bidders with IOM response: 
 

1. Question:  Please advise if it shall be considered as a breach of Bidding documents requirements to 
submit  MANUFACTURER’S AUTHORIZATION FORM issued according to the manufacture`s sample 
but not  according to Form 3 of the Bidding documents since every manufacturer has an own 
MANUFACTURER’S AUTHORIZATION FORM?  
IOM Response:  If a Manufacturer has his own MANUFACTURER’S AUTHORIZATION FORM, it is 
acceptable to submit MANUFACTURER’S AUTHORIZATION FORM issued according to that form and 
this will not be construed as a breach of Bidding documents requirements.  

 
2. Question.  Instruction to Bidders, Section lll Technical Specifications, there is a requirement:  

“Cat./Page_______” Please specify on this requirement and advise how to fill it in? 
 IOM Response:  Bidding documents, Instruction to Bidders, Section lll Technical Specifications, 

“Cat./Page_______” is requested for indicating of Manufacturer`s catalogue (list, register, 
etc.) page. If a catalogue (register) is not available, please indicate part number of the 
goods.  
 

3. Question:  Please advise if it is acceptable to submit bank guarantee in Ukrainian hryvnya?  

IOM Response:    Yes, it is acceptable to submit bank guarantee in Ukrainia hryvnya and this 
will not be construed as a breach of Bidding documents requirements.  

 
 


